Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 10:16 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Subject: You Ref: 3836831198SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20003671/Kps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SIX 4250Z(AIG) AND GW 4307K ON 23/02/2020]

You Ref: 3836831198SG
LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20003671/Kps3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJX 4250Z(AIG) AND GW 4307K ON 23/02/2020
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that third party repairer would like to do Direct Settlement with AlG for this matter instead of
thru lawyer.

Ol had lodged the accident report on 04/09/2020. We noticed that our driver reported that she had a failure of hand
brake and the gear box become faulty while she was driving up slope. Therefore, her car rolled back and hit onto
third party vehicle. Our insured/ driver is not aware that he/she need to lodge the accident report. Furthermore our
insured had sold out his car on 12/06/2020.

Please advise if we may proceed DS with third party repairer in view of liability is not in our insured’s favour.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
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